
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
M ll 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Nations Unies 

CONS ElL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

UWRES'i'RICTED 

E /CN . 1/~1£1. . 27 
9 June 1~!4 7 

ORIGINAL: E]!;.LIS: 
,· ,.._ . r 

IAiTfl FILE 

ECOJJO.tvliC t..ND W.?IDY1'4EN'"I' COHMLSSION 

CWSED S:Ef:SION 

SUMHJ\RY RECOifi) OF THE 'l'HENTY -SEVEUI'li iYIF..LTII:G 

S:ll:COND SESSIOn 

He l d •t l ..E:.ko Success, Ne,., Yor k, on Thursday, 5 J une l 9h7, ;•.t l C: 30 .: • • m. 

Pre sent : 

Chej.rman: Mr . A. P9 Mor ozov (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republica ) 

Rappor teur: Mr . I. Lubin (United States of America) 

Member s : *Mr. }i' , .. J. R . Heyward (Anstr a lie ) 
Hr . F. vo.n La.ngenhove (Belgium) 
Mr . J . Nunes Guimaraes ~BrazH) 

*f4r . L. Kaminsky ByeloruDaian Gov1.e t Socialist 
Republic) 

*Mr. J. F. P3.rkineon (Canada) 
*r4r . P. c. Chang (China) 
*Mr. c. Blanco (Cubo.) 
*Hr. I .. Radimsky r zechos lovo.k i a ) 

Mr. J. Rueff Fr ance) 
Mr. R. K. Nehru India ) · 

*Mr. P . J . Bjerve Nor Hay) 
*Mr. A. Rudzinski (Po l and ) 
Mr . R . L. Hull (United Kingdom) 

Secr etari at : Mr . D. ~leintraub (Commission Secretary ) 

Election of Members of Sub-Commission on Economtc Devel o'Qment , Economic 
Stabi lity and Employment , _Agendu~tcma~nd 4 

The CIL'\IRl•OOl called npon Mr. Oscar Schac ter of the Lega l Department 

to give his opinion on t hu nutttor of alt e rnates on the Sub-Commission. 

Hr . SCHAC'l'ER (Secretariat ) stated that the princlple that a lter nates may 

oubstitute for re pr eeentati ves of t-lember Governments •m.s establ ished in the 

Resolution of t he Economic e.nd Social Council of 2b l.fu.rch . Hm-revcr, the :natte1 

* Alternates f or the Second Sessi on 

/w:.s not 



E/ CN. J./GR. ':!7 
Page 2 

wae: not c l ear, f or , it was doubt ful that t his Resol ution was intended to apply 

to Member s acting in their i ndividual capacities , as will be the case in the 

Sub-Comnd.ssiona of this Commission . The Sub-Couunission on Freedom of 

Information ~~d of the Press, whose Members a l so serve in t heir jndi vidual 

capacities , had been faced wit h t he some problem. A Committee of that 

Sub-Commission decided that the mat t er should be left legally open and in 

the interim had decided to a llo,., substitutes to pe.rtici pate with a vot e . 

Mr . Schacter ' a opinion was that this Commission ,.,as i n a si.milar position 

and coul d therefore follovr the same procedure in an emer gency . He pointed 

out tha.t the question will be r aised by the Secret,ari at at t he noxt meeting 

of the Economic and Social Council. As the Sub-Commission~ will not be 

meeting before that time, the necessity for the Commiss ion to determine on a 

ruling durins this session wae obviated . 

The Commission took note of the fact that t he Secretariat pr oposed to 

submit this question, ,.,hich presented a problem common to a number of 

Sub-Commissions , to the Council for clarification. 

Mr . WEINTRAUB (Secretariat) read document E/ CN .l/ H.l5, prepared by the 

el ection, based on the practice of the Economic and Soc i a l Council and on 

the di scussions he l d by the Commission. 

Mr . ~~ (I ndia) felt that it might be advisable to advance, to a l ater 

date , t he deadl ine of 10 June stipulated in paragr aph 5 of document E/CN.l/W. l ; 

for t he receipt of acceptance repl ies f r om the elected candidate in or der 

to ensure sufficient· time for the r eceipt of such r eplies and he furt her 

stated that t he candidates proposed by him would serve if elected. 

It ¥Tas agreed to advance the date to 12 June , and/or in the case of 

communication de l ays, allow a Member to accept on behal f of his noudnee . 

T}le CHAIRMAN a sked for t he opinions of Members as to \o/'he ther the 

document shoul d be formelly approved or consider ed ns an i nternal guide 

during t he voting procedure . 

/t"r . PARKIN30N 



E/CN .1/SR. 27 
Pnge 3 

t1r . P.ARlaNSmr ( Ce.nnda) suggested that the document o e adopted as a 

generf\1 w·orking arrangement, leaving some leei·WY for minor chan~pa ~·.rh)ch 

might pr ove to be' necessary. 

This euggeot1on was adopted. 

The CHAIRMAN appointed the Members f rom Austr al i a and Czechoslo vakia 

to ect as Tel lers, and th~ balloting commenced . 

The following candide.tee for the Sub-COlllllliesion on Em:p:o;yment and 

Economi c Stability were elected on the first ballot : 

Name Country -
Mr. Leslie Galfri ed Melville Australia 

Mr. M. Belvin France 

Mr. Ragrier. Frisch l~o:n·ray 

Mr. Oscar LB.rige Poland 

li.IX'. Alexander Danilov Union of Soviet Socialist F.epublics 

Mr. R. F. Harrod United Kingdom 

Hr . Hin:field Riefler United States of America 

In t he election, \.rhich followed for Members of t he Sub -Comtni eaion on 

Economic Development, only five of the seven 1-fember s :requirGd were eJected 

on the first bal lot . 

Name - C!'untry · 

·Mr. J ose N. GuinJilraes Brazil 

Mr. D. K. Lieu China 

Mr . V. K. R. V. Rao India 

Hr . Alexander P. Mor ozov Union of Soviet Socialist Republ ics 

Mr. B. Ruml Uni te d States of Amer 1.ce. 

Tho following candidates lrere consider ed for the second ball<>t because 

of a tie between t wo of the candidates f or the fourth place on the second 

ball ot: 



E/crN .1/S:R . 27 
Page 4 

Name 

Mr . J . J ueeiant 

Mr . Emanuel Slechta 

Mr. Louie Armand 

Mr . Vi ctor Urquidi 

Sir J ohn Hunter 

Country 

Belgi um 

Czechoslovakia 

France 

Mexico 

United Kingdom 

With reference to the second ballot, which wae then n~ceeeary for the 

election of tlro more candidates, Mr . ~feintraub (Secretar iat) drew the 

attention of t he l.fembera to the di fficulty involved in listing tha 

candi dates on the second ballot. Accor ding to paragraph 4 (l) of the 

Provisional Rules of Procedure, "The voting on t he second ball ot will be 

r eotricted t o the unelected candidates obtalnine the greatest number of 

votes i n the fi r st ballot, the number of cand1dateo being not more than 

twice ae many aa the places remaini ng to be filled . ...• ". The same <Hause 

appear s in Rule 34 of the Rules of Procedure of the Economic and Social 

Council, as well as in Rule 84' of the General Aoaembly Rul es of Procedure. 

There -was a tie f or the fourth place and t he questi on \oi8S whether t hree or 

After some diecuee~on it was decided to optain l egal advice on this 

question. Mr. SHREIBEH of the Lega l Department informed t he Chairman 

t hat no pr ecedent e~isted for this situation. He advised a str ict 
. 

interpretation of the e~isting r ules of procedure which limits t he number 

of cendidatee listed on a second ballot to not moro than twice as many as 

the place remaining to be filled. IIe suggested that t he Chairman r ule t hat 

the first t hree candidates receiving the highest vote be listed and t he 

Chair could t hen be challenged. 

The CBA~~ dec ided to put the question whether t hroe or f ive 

candidates be l isted on t he second ballot to a vote. 

I t waA decided to limit the number of candidates on the second ball ot 

to three . 

/Mr. RADIMSKY 



EiCN .1/SR. 2 7 
Paae 5 

Mr . RAD!lv'!SKY (Czechoslovakia.) said that he prefe1·red not to act as 

Te~er on the second ballot since e. candidate of hie nationality was 

i nvol·rod, and the CHAIR'VJAN appointed Mr. BJERV.E (Norway) as Tel1er i n 

hie place. 

Mr. Ena.nuel Slechta (Czechoslovakia ) and M:t-. Victol' Ur quidi (Mexico ) 

were elected on the second ballot. 

The elections having been completed, the CHAIIU\i~T annonnced t hat the 

next meeting would te.ke place at 2 :00 p.m. , 6 Uune, at •rhich time the 

Commission i-TOuld. continue the diecusaion of Item 5 of the agenda. 

The meeting rose at 1:35 p.m. 




